WESTERN WAYNE SCHOOL DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION OFFICE
1970C EASTON TURNPIKE
LAKE ARIEL PA 18436

MEMORANDUM

TO: All School Board Members

FROM: Matthew Barrett, Ed.D., Superintendent
SUBJECT: AGENDA - Board Meeting

Tuesday, April 23, 2019

District Board Room - Administration Building
1. Call to Order Bernice Fiorella, Board President
2. Prayer
3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Roll Call

BOARD ADMINISTRATION
____Bernice Fiorella, President ___ Matthew Barrett, Ed.D., Superintendent
____Rick Hoch, Vice President ___Ellen Faliskie, Assistant Superintendent
___Jeffrey Gogolski, Treasurer ____Rose Emmett, Business Manager/Board Secretary
____Gary Enslin ___Paul Gregorski, High School Principal
___William Gershey ___Kristen Donohue, Middle School Principal
____Joseph Gombita ___Justin Pidgeon, EverGreen Principal
____Michael Ochlan ___Maria Miller, Robert D. Wilson Principal
____Roger Shaffer, Jr. ____Jennifer Bradley, Assistant HS Principal
____Ethan Wood ~__Elizabeth Watson, Assistant MS Principal

___Kerrie Fitzsimmons, EverGreen Ass’t Principal
____Cynthia LaRosa, Director of Special Education
SOLICITOR ~ Jennifer DeNike, Ass’t Director of Special Educ

____Matthew Meagher ___Elizabeth Gregory, Early Intervention Supervisor

___Maria Liptak, Food Service Director

____Brian Seaman, Technology Director

____Joseph Dunda, Director of Building & Grounds

____Robert Black, Athletic Director

5. Presentation of the Narrative Budget for the 2019-2020 school year.

6. Adjournment - Board Policy - 11:00 PM.



